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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 11:27 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Additional Vos/Fitz Bill Draft

Let me know if you'd like me to do this.

From: Wynn, Sarah <Sarah.Wynn@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathiene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bauer Jr., Jere
<Jere.BauerJr@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Additional Vos/Fitz Bill Draft

Hi Rick,
We were asked to add a draft to the Vos/Fitz Bill that would do the following:

"Beginning July 1, 2020, and continuing through June 30, 2021, the Legislative Audit Bureau shall use risk-based
criteria to review selected programs affected by this Act and selected expenditures made with funds authorized
by this Act and report the results of its reviews at least quarterly to the Joint Legislative Audit Committee and to
the Legislature"

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Sarah Wynn

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

One East Main Street, Suite 301
Madison, Wi 53703

T: (608) 266-3847

F: (608) 267-6873
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act relating to: requiring the Legislative Audit Bureau to review certain

programs and expenditures.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
LEGISLATURE

1. Audit of programs and expenditures under this act

Under this bill, beginning on July 1, 2020, and ending on June 30, 2021, the
Legislative Audit Bureau must review programs affected by this act and
expenditures authorized under this act and must report the results of its reviews at
least quarterly to the legislature and to the Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) AuDIT OF PROGRAMS AND EXPENDITURES. Beginning July 1, 2020, and ending
June 30, 2021, the legislative audit bureau shall use risk-based criteria to review
selected programs affected by this act and selected expenditures made with funds

authorized by this act and report the results of its reviews at least quarterly to the
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SECTION 1
chief clerk of each house of the legislature and to the joint legislative audit
committee.

(END)



